From: Alex Lukavsky

To: Accounting
Subject: Re: Alex Comm/Install
Date: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 12:07:25 PM

dave and Bob. New owners decided to pay via different method and are decided what time of
blinds or verticals. So cancel order.

Return check please. Thanks.

Alex Lukavsky

Sales Advisor

VU Window Treatments

Bus Phone: (321) 230-9870

Office: (407) 295-5200

Email: sales@vuwindowtreatments.com

From: Accounting <Accounting@vuwindowtreatments.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 11:27:49 AM

To: Alex Lukavsky <Sales@vuwindowtreatments.com>
Subject: RE: Alex Comm/Install

Since we have deposit check in hand, let me know if you get it finalized this evening. If it is completed,
I will getitin for you.

Jenifer Chilcote
Accounting/Payroll/HR

Email: accounting@vuwindowtreatments.com
Office Phone: 407-295-5200 Ext. 1000

VU Eammients

From: Alex Lukavsky <Sales@vuwindowtreatments.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 9:31 AM
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To: Accounting <Accounting@vuwindowtreatments.com>
Subject: Re: Alex Comm/Install

G'Mornin

See attached updated comm/install sheet
1 sale (Justin)
1 install

Thanks and apoplogies for late submission.

Note: Bob Riggs will just have to be later date. will not get measurements and approval until
later today.

Alex Lukavsky

Sales Advisor

VU Window Treatments
C:(321) 230-9870

0: (407) 295-5200

From: Alex Lukavsky

Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 12:13 PM

To: Accounting <Accounting@vuwindowtreatments.com>
Subject: Alex Comm/Install

| only have 1 day install last week
Waiting on Ahren to approve my sale last week (Arch Measurements)
Also meeting Bob Riggs weds (Check for deposit is pending in office)

Would it be possible to wait to submit my final excel sheet for tomorrow and squeeze it for this
Friday payday??? (I no longer am on weekly allowance $250 so with only the 1 install will be

kinda light) Just asking. All good either way.

Alex Lukavsky
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Sales Advisor

VU Window Treatments
C: (321) 230-9870

0: (407) 295-5200




